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AQABA Container Terminal

Reference: Top Com 025 2024.
Date: 07-08-2024

Subject: Transition to Digital and Cash - Free Payment
Methads.

Dear valued customers,

We wish to inform you that, effective September 1, 2024,
our ACT office in Yard 4 will no longer accept cash or checks.
This initiative is part of our ongoing efforts to enhance
operational efficiency and provide you with more convenient
and modern payment options.

The following electronic payment methods are now
available for your use:

e« E-fawateercom

e Zain Cash (2921228765547)

e QOrange Maoney (0778477987)

e Bank Transfers

Additionally, you may depaosit cash or checks directly into
our bank account and submit a copy of the deposit slip
through ACT E-Ticketing system.

We appreciate your cooperation and understanding as we
move towards a more streamlined and modern payment
system.

Kind regards,

Agaba Container Terminal

Mathias Poulsen

Chief Commercial Officer
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Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Nabel Hani <nabelhani@act.com jo>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Nabel Hani

Subject: Transition to Digital and Cash - Free Payment Methods / 4jadi Wlg duesJl goadl §,b JI Jlaul.
Attachments: Customer Advisory - Cash-free payment (TOP COM 025 2024).pdf

ACADA

ACT

Conzamner Terminzl

Referenca: Tep Com G235 2024,
Zate07-CR-2024

Subject: Tra-c'ticn to Zigizal a7d C237 - Free Paymens
S2thods.

Zzzrvaluzd customears,

Ve w'sh tc info'm ycu that, effective Septeamber 1™ 2024,
ou- ACT cffze inva~d 4 will no longe- zccedt czchor chaoes.
Th's in“ziative is ozrt of cur onge ng efforts to enhznce
operat'onal effic’ency and orovide you w'th mors ccwenie it
a~d modsrn pay—ezcptons

The “ollewing slactron’'c paymen: ~2thods zr2 now
ava’lzble fo- you- us=:

« E-“awstzercom
Za'n Cash (292122B765547)
Orznge Mcney (077B477937)
Ezn¢<Transfe-s

Addizionally, ycu may deocsit cash cr checks dractly ‘nto
ol~ oank account =nd submit = cooy of tha daposiz slip
tarougn ACT E-Tickating svstam.

Vée zppreciate your cooperatnn and undzritanding az we
~cve towards = more strezmlned and —cde - pzymens
syste~w

<ind r2gards,

Agaba Container Terminal

Mathias Poulsen

Ch'z® Commercial 0Fice-
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Best regards,

Nabeel Bani Salman

Customer Service Officer

Agaba Container Terminal - Jordan

King Hussein Street - Agaba 77110

Office +962 3 2091224 Fax +962 3 2039133
Mobile +962 775441224

sliadnients = 1ee= =2 YOUr Gateway to Jordan & Beyond

www.act.com.jo

ACT Communication Matrix:-
‘ English: https://www.act.com.jo/en/contact-us/contacts

Arabic : https://www.act.com.jo/ar/contact-us/contacts

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended
recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender, and delete the criginal message and attachments

Maersk will as part of our communication and interaction with you collect and process your personal data. You can read more about Maersk's collection and
processing of your perscnal data and your rights as a dala subject in our privacy policy

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



